
From: Sygo, Jim (DEQ) [mailto:SygoJ@michigan.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 23, 2015 2:29 PM
To: Keith Flynn <kflynn@millercohen.com>
Cc: Shaler, Karen (DEQ) <SHALERK@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: REP PHELPS FOIA REQUEST

Friday at 2:00 pm would be fine if we could meet in Lansing.

I'd suggest constitution hall. If our discussions identify what documents are being requested way be able to access them to see if that is being requested.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 23, 2015, at 1:55 PM, Keith Flynn <kflynn@millercohen.com> wrote:

Good afternoon.

How does Thursday or Friday of next week work to discuss a possible resolution to Representative Phelps' FOIA request? I intend on being there along with a staffer from Representative Phelps' office. Who will be there on behalf of the DEQ? Also, what time and location works for you?

Thank you.

Keith D. Flynn
Attorney at Law
Miller Cohen, P.L.C.
600 West Lafayette Blvd., Fourth Floor
Detroit, MI 48226-0840
(313) 964-4454
Fax: (313) 964-4490

The information contained in and accompanying this e-mail transmission is confidential and is intended for delivery only to the identified addressee(s). It may constitute an attorney-client communication and should not be opened or read by anyone other than the named addressee(s). If you receive this e-mail in error, please reply to sender so advising and then delete this message. Unless otherwise indicated, this e-mail is not intended to constitute legal advice or opinion relative to specific facts, matters, situations, or issues. Legal counsel should be consulted concerning the application of this information to specific circumstances or situations.

From: Pallone, Maggie (DEQ)
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2015 4:50 PM
To: DEQ-Legislative-Contact
Cc: Sygo, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: Fwd: Legislative Inquiry

Please assign to ODWMA. We can meet to discuss if they would like.

Thanks
Maggie

Begin forwarded message:

From: Phil Phelps <philphelps@house.mi.gov>
Date: November 5, 2015 at 4:47:36 PM EST
To: "pallonem@michigan.gov" <pallonem@michigan.gov>
Cc: Allison Glasson <AMGlasson@house.mi.gov>, "kflynn@millercohen.com" <kflynn@millercohen.com>
Subject: Legislative Inquiry

Maggie,

While I am not withdrawing my FOIA, I am willing to clarify my intent informally as a legislative inquiry. I would like all communications between the City of Flint and the MDEQ referencing the use of the Flint river as a Water source including copies of emails. I would also like all internal communications referencing Flint drinking water between individuals employed by the MDEQ or working on their behalf. I would also like any communications between the MDEQ and all other government employees or elected and appointed officials at the state and federal level if anything to do with Flint drinking water was referenced. I would also like any documentation your department has on Flint using the Flint River as its primary water source, as well as any studies or information on the quality of the Flint River or any reference to contamination or treatment of the Flint River as a primary source. For all of the information requested please also include any and all drafts of documents and communications, even if it was a draft for a document that was never published or made public. For all of the requests listed above, please send information that was created or drafted on or after January 1st, 2011.

Thank you,
Phil Phelps